Henri Debliquis

Lawyer

Description

Henri Debliquis is an associate at Adaltys since July 2021.

A graduate in public law and energy law, Henri Debliquis joined Adaltys in 2021 after a first experience in a public law firm in Lyon.

His practice focuses on public contract litigation in matters relating to the award and performance of public contracts and other public procurement contracts on behalf of all public actors.

In this capacity, Henri Debliquis represents these actors in the context of various disputes before the administrative judge: pre-contractual and contractual summary proceedings, provision, expertise, proceedings on the merits.

He assists public and private persons in other areas of administrative law such as public property and administrative liability.

Henri Debliquis also lectures in administrative law at the Catholic University of Lyon

Experiences

- 1. -Associate ADALTYS law firm (since July 2021)
- 2. -Lecturer in administrative law Catholic University of Lyon (since September 2021)
- 3. -Associate ASEA Law Firm Law firm specialized in public law (October 2019- June 2021)
- 4. -Final internship at Fillieux-Fasseu Avocats (Lille) in public law. (2019)
- 5. -Internship at the Administrative Court of Appeal of Douai (2018-2019)
- 6. -Lecturer in administrative law and constitutional law Université Catholique de Lille (2017-2019)
- 7. -Master 2 internship: France-Hydro Electricity. (2017)

Formation

- 8. -Certificate of aptitude for the legal profession (2019)
- 9. -Master II Energy Law at the University of Paris I Panthéon-Sorbonne 2017
- 10. -Master I Public Law at the Catholic University of Lille 2016/li>

Langues

- 11. French
- 12. English